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COASTAL TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION Vero Beach, Florida 32960

(772) 562-8580
www.coastaltechcorp.com

Eric Charest April 17,2025
Indian River County

1801 27 Street

Vero Beach, FL 32960

Re: Sector 4 Hurricanes lan & Nicole Dune Renourishment Project
Project IRC-2318 Bid No. 2025004 Recommendation for Application for Payment No. 6

Dear Eric,

This is to recommend payment to Dickerson Infrastructure Inc. (Contractor) for construction over the
period ending on March 17, 2025, in the amount of $259,118.46, as requested in the attached
Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 6.

In accordance with this payment request, the Contractor has requested payment for retainage. It is
our understanding that the Contractor has completed the project and provided the attached release
of liens for their sub-contractors as required by the Contract Documents.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this recommendation or require any additional
information, please contact me at 772-562-8580 or by email at tfontaine@coastaltechcorp.com.

Sincerely,
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Charles “Tem” Fontaine lll, P.E.

Vice President
Coastal Tech

Celebrating 40" Anniversary
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